








 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2: City of San Diego Authorization 



1

Moreno, Edith1

From: Jeremy Nichols <jnichols@prim.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 8:03 PM
To: Eck, Charles
Cc: Ron Walker (ron.walker@aecom.com); Moreno, Edith1; Taylor, Bruce R; Rod Nelson; 

John Blenkle; Cole Sanders
Subject: [EXTERNAL]  FW: Placement of heavy Construction Equipment on Pomerado Rd within 

the City's right away

 
 

From: Endo Nieves  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 8:35 AM 
To: jim@blackhawkenv.com 
Cc: Rod Nelson <rnelson@prim.com>; Jeremy Nichols <jnichols@prim.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Placement of heavy Construction Equipment on Pomerado Rd within the City's right away 
 
Please see email below from  
Wayne Jarrell  
For permission to stage equipment on S/W Pomerado and Ave of Nations 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Jarrell, Wayne" <WJarrell@sandiego.gov> 
Date: June 28, 2017 at 8:29:05 AM PDT 
To: Endo Nieves <enieves@prim.com> 
Cc: John Dip <JDip@prim.com>, "Melo Rodriguez, Pedro" <PMeloRodrigu@sandiego.gov>, "Kaziha, 
Anas" <AMKaziha@sandiego.gov>, "Bowers, Grant" <GBowers@sandiego.gov> 
Subject: Placement of heavy Construction Equipment on Pomerado Rd within the City's right away 

Endo  
The City approves of you placing the construction equipment on the corner of Pomerado Rd and Avenue 
of Nations which is within the City’s right away behind the curb and gutter on the Southwest Corner of 
Pomerado and Avenue of Nations , Steel plates must be set prior to pacing any equipment in this area , 
please place some lighted barricades behind the curb and gutter and around the equipment, the City 
understands that any damaged caused by the equipment being stored there will be replaced or repaired 
when this area is no longer being used. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me or my 
Supervisor. 
  
Wayne 
  
  

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 




